
Rusi,  
 
You wrote: 

 
"Around that same time frame, a very serious grievance charge was filed 
against  Tsoukalas for gross improprieties by a junior faculty member 
whose promotion/tenure/existence at Purdue was wrongfully affected by 
actions of Tsoukalas, and I was asked to provide input,  which I did along 
with various other faculty. 

 
Can you send me something to back this up? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Steve 
 
**************************** 
 
Date: Sun, 27 May 2007 10:47:02 -0400 
From: Rusi Taleyarkhan <rusi@ecn.purdue.edu> 
To: Steve Krivit   
Subject: Re: fact checking- Grievance 
 
The person to contact for confirmation would be the affected faculty member 
[REDACTED] - he is currently at [REDACTED].  The package of relevant 
information is marked confidential  but [REDACTED] may feel free to release the 
same.  He has gone on record recently (5/22/07?) with the J&C as stating he still 
feels threatened for retribution. 
 
Rusi 
 
**************************** 
 
Dear [REDACTED], 
 
I am going through data which I have received from Rusi that requires fact-
checking. In this case, Rusi has alluded to "a junior faculty member" having a 
grievance against Tsoukalas. 
 
However, if you would like to provide me with your own first-person comments...I 
can most likely, and would like to include your views and facts in my 
investigation. 
 
I will hope to hear back from you on Tuesday, after the memorial day holiday. 
 
Best regards, 



 
Steve Krivit 
Editor, New Energy Times 
 
**************************** 
 
Subject: RE: Re: fact checking- Grievance 
Date: Wed, 30 May 2007 10:58:22 -0500 
From: [REDACTED] 
To: "Steve Krivit"  
 
I prefer not to be quoted in any more press stories. 
 
I am willing to confirm that I filed a grievance. That process is confidential and I 
do not want to compromise the confidentiality of the various players in the 
process. 
 
[REDACTED] 
 
**************************** 
 
From: Steve Krivit   
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2008 2:25 PM 
To: [REDACTED] 
Subject: Purdue Grievance 
 
[REDACTED], 
 
Can you tell me if the grievance is now resolved? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Steve 
 
**************************** 
 
From: [REDACTED] 
To: Steve Krivit   
Date: Wed, 5 Nov 2008 15:28:52 -0600 
Subject: RE: Purdue Grievance 
 
Hi Steve: 
  
I withdrew the grievance at Purdue and left the university. I was offered a 
resolution that I could not accept and I decided it was in my best interest (and my 



families' best interest) to move on. I am now on a real tenure track and therefore 
would like to minimize my visibility in the media. 
  
[REDACTED] 
 
**************************** 
 
 
 


